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Man Global Multi-Strategy Principal
Protected Fund 3 (Liquidation basis) FRM

Man

Statement of financial position
As at 31 January 2018

2me 2017
MNotes UsSs 55
Currant assets:
Cash al bank 3 17,276 30,647
Francial assels al lair vaues through prafit or loss 4 58,078,085 62, 800,835
Frepayments and olher assals 3661 14,885
Total cument assets 58,049,037 6,846,367
Currant liabilities:
Liquiclation fees payabba (100,000 -
Accounts payableand aconed expenses e {15,307} {130,434)
Total cument liabilites (excluding net assets attributable to Unithalders) {175.307) 130.434)
Wet assets attriputable to Unitholders 57,873,725 62,715,933
Which are represantad by:
Liabliity o Unitholders
54, 260,00042017: 64,2 M0000) Linits with 3 Nal Asset Value per uni of
LISD 09766 (201 7: LS00 9758) a 57,873,725 62,715,933
57,873,725 52,715,933

e R

Approved and authonsed for lssue onbehall of the Tnstes on 17 Juy 2018,

1
sty Rl Sy

For and beedl of CIBC Bark anc Trust Comperny (Caymen) Limited

MARLA

Solaly inis capadcity as Tretee of Man Global Mt -Sirategy Principal Protectsd Fund 3.

I'he accompanying notes form an integral part of these fimanclal statements
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Man Global Multi-Strategy Principal
Protected Fund 3 (Lquidation basis FRM

Man

Statement of comprehensive income
For the year ended 31 January 2018

2018 2017
Motes Uss 1133
ncome
Met gan onlirencal assets al fair value through prolit o kss (1 505,424 635,474
Total Income Bh 424 Bih. 414
Expenses
Agent seaity fees ! (303,.558) 325,917)
Aciministration [ee i {B7.621) f4.543)
Heqgistrar lees ! {20451} [2.001)
Instes foes T8 {18.891) ERE
Ligguidation fees (100,000} -
Total expenses 530521} (A61,6117)
Net income for the yesr attributable (o Unithalders 64,903 173,803
I'he accompanying notes form an integral pan of thesa fimancial siatements
!

88/211



Man Global Multi-Strategy Principal
Protected Fund 3 (Liquidation basis)

Statement of changes in net assets
For the year ended 31 January 2018

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

FRM
Man

2ZMe 2017

MNote Uss Ss

Wet assets attriputable to Unitholders at the beginning of the year 62,715,233 G660, 740
Redemplional &0710,0000207 7: 4,150,000 Linits a 4,907.1717) 4,068,611
51,008 822 62,542,130

hlet ircorme for the year attributabla o Unitholders 64,903 173,803

Net assels aftributable o Unitholders at the end ol the year aLB/3. 725 62,015,833
———

I'he accompanying notes form an integral pan of thesa fimancial siatements

6
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Man Global Multi-Strategy Principal
Protected Fund 3 (Liquidation basis) m | @

Statement of cash flows
For the year ended 31 January 2018

2ZMe 2017
Uss 1133
Cash flows from operating activities:
Mel ircome lor the year attibutabla lo Unitholdedss 64,903 173,803
Adjustmants to reconcla met income for the year atttibutable 1o
Unithatders to net cash provided by o perating activities:
Met change inoperating assels and labilities:
Finsincial assals ol fair value through piclil or loss 4,772,740 3894574
Prapayments and otber assets 11,274 (10,935)
Licquichaticon leas panalile 100,000 -
Accounts payableand accrued expenses {55.127) 20,192
Net cash provided by operating activities 4,893,740 1,077,634
Cash flows from financing activites:
Payments onredemptions of Linits 4.907.111) 4 068,615
Met cash used in financing activities [£.907.117) 1. 06619
Wit change incash and cash equivalents {(13.371) 9015
Cash and cash equivalents al the begioning of the yeai 0647 21,632
Cash and cash equivaients al the end of the year 11,216 30.64 ¢
Cash and cash equivalents. consist of
Cashat bark 17,276 30,647
LL2IG 20547
I'he accompanying notes form an integral pan of thesa fimancial siatements
a8
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Man Global Multi-Strategy Principal "
Protected Fund 3 (Liquidation basis) Man FRM

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 January 2018

1. General

kian Global Multl-Strategy Principal Protected Fund 3 {the “Tiust™) is a unil st establehed under the laws of the Cayman islands on
2 April 200 and registered under the Cayman slands butual Funds Law (3s amended) on 10 Aprl 2007 and the Retall Bl Funds
(Japar) Reguiations (as amerded). The Tnst is registerad with Japan Financial Services Authonity, The Trust commenced trading on
1 July 2007,

The Tnsts svestment objective was 1o target stable capital growth for commensigate levels of valatility over medium temm,

Man Ghebal Multi-Strateqy Principal Protected (2C] 3 Limitad he “HNon-Trading Company™) weas incorporated wnder the lews of the
Cayman lskands on @ March 2007 © hold US Treasury Stips. The Tnst imvests in Zero Coupon Notes issuad by the Mon-Trading
Compaly which captre the porfarmance of the US Treasury Stips.

Man Global Mulbi-Strategy Princlpal Protected Tradimg 3 Umited the * Tradng Company™) was incomporated under the laws of the
Caymman Islands on & March 2007 in order o segregate the rading activities and related assels, liabililies, revenues and expenses rom
thasza of the Non: Trading Compary. The Trust irvests in Performance Loan Notes issoed by the Trading Company.

Tha Tnst halds investmants in Man Global Multi-Strateqy Principal Protectad (FC) 3 Limited and Man Global Multl- Strateqgy  Principal
Frotected Trading 3 Limited,

Investment exposure

From 1 Movember 2008, tha Trading and Non-Trading Comparnies and tharedore the Tiust, diminated the investment exposune 1o the
urdderlying heclge Tfund portiolic. All remaining capital of the Tnst via 85 investmens in the Trading and don-Trading Companies, Trom
that date was beld in LS Treasury Sips and Gash, wath the aim of protecting Fvestons” capdal,

Liquidation
In the prior year, the linandal statements wee prepared on a going concsn basis.

The Trust will reach its schiedulad meturity date an 371 May 2019 the = Maturity Date™) and will terminate upon such date, As aresull, ihe
Trust chasgexd its basts of accounting fromihe going concein basis Lo the iquidation basis of accounting , alective 31 faruary 2018,

Al assels and liabibes ae camed o amounis thal materally egquate to ther realisable valse and nel settlement amout as at
3V Jarwmy 20718, Liguidation costs of USS 100,000 207 6: USS Niljhave been accrued and reeorded undes ligudation lees,

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

al  Basisof preparation

The linancaal statements are prepared in accordance with intemational Financial Feportng Standards (FRS) issued by the intemational
Accounting Standands Board (ASB). The financial statements have been prepared under liquidation basis. Under this basis, assels wera
held at realizable vale and liabilities at settlement. amounts. In addition, an aconial has bean made for the expected Sguadation costs.

I acdddition 1o above disdosiras, the word “ Liquidation basis™ have been included altef the Furd® s mame on the lirmandal staternant, a.9.
lar Ghobat Multl- Strateqy Principal Protected Fund 3 (Liqusdation Basis).

bl  Changesin accounting policies and disclosures

The accounting polices adopted in the prapaation of the francial statements are consistant with these Blicoved i e prap artion of
the Trust s linancial statements Tof the year endad 37 tanusry 2077, except for the adoption ol the lguidation basis of accouring.

¢)  Usecofaccounting judgements and estimates

The preparation of lirenca statemeants in accordance with IFRS requines management 1o maks judgements, estimates and assumplions
trat alfect the amowts repoted and disdosures made in these linancial siatements and accomparnying notes, inchuding cemain
valuation assumplions. in the process of appying the Trust's accourting policies, the Trust has made the judgement o classily Linits as
a fimancial lizhllity as discussed in Mote 2k The Tnst also used estimates. and assumplions In the (& value measarement of financal
irstnaments & disoussed in Mote 4,
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Man Global Multi-Strategy Principal
Protected Fund 3 (Liquidation basis) FRM

Ivlan

Motes to the financial statements {continued)
For the year ended 31 January 2018

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

d  Assessment asinvestment entity

Ertities. that meat the definition of an investment enlity within IFRS 10 are required [0 measure thalr subsidianies af fair vale throwgh
il or loss rather then consolidata them. The critena which defime aninvestiment entity ane, as follows:

A entity thal obtains funds from ona of more imestors (o the purpeseof providing those ivestons with investment. senvices;
i Anentity that commits 10 s Irvestors that ils siness purpose is 1o imest funds solely for retums fiom capital appeeciation,
imvestmenl ncome or both; and
fii}  Anertity thet measures and evaluetes the pefonmance of substantially A of its investments ona fair value basis.

Fhe Trust's offering memorandum detals its objective of providing ivestment management services 10 mvestors which indiudes
Irvesting in a varely of iwvestmerts for the pupose of targeting stable capltal growth, as mone hully explaned In Mote 1,

fhe Tnet reparts i &S imvestors via monthly investor iflormation, and to its management, via inemal maragement reports. on a lar
valle basts. All investments are repomed at (6 value 10 the extent alowed Dy IFRS in the Trust™s annual feports.

Az @ resull, the Trust mesls the delintion of andrvestment entity since the Tt provides ivestment. services

= Invastment transactions

kwestment transactions s recognisad and desecognised on a trade date basls and acoounted for al far value. Gains and lossos wihich
arise from redempticn o fimancial instroments and reflect mosvements between the infid cost and fair value are includad in the: statement
of comprahensive incoms,

The Tair value of linerceal instiuments raded in actve markets has been based on gusted markel prices at year end, For al other
limancial instnemants oot traded in an active market, the falr value has been determined by using valuation techeigues deamad 1o ba
AHOpiEE in the croumstancas,

fl Valuation of financial assets and liabifities

Subsequent to the adoption of the kquidation basls of accounting, vestments ware valued at not realisable value. Het realisable vale
approximaes fair value & of date of adoplion of lguidation bads of accounting, Tuing the previous financial year wntil 1he liquidation
bawsis ol accounling was. adopled, investments wele valued A lar value

Financial assets or kabilithes desimatod by maragemant & fair valoe thiough peolit or loss at intial recognition: Thesa include dabt
irstnaments that are not held for ading. These finendal assets ane designated upon iniftial recognition on the basis that they are part of
a group of limncial sasets which are maneged and have their pedommance evausied on a lair value basis, In accordance with risk
maragement and investment stralegies of the Trust, The financal information about these linencial assets & provided intemally onthal
basis 10 FRM vestmant Managemant Lirmited fhe “imestmant Marsgers),

Thes Trust recogrises a financlal assed of a financial labality whan, and only whon, if becomaes 3 panty to the contractual provisions of the
irstnament, Requiar-way puchases and sales of investments are recogrised on the trade date, which is the date on which the Tnst
commits o purchase o sall the assal, Financsl assels and iabilees al Fair value through prolit or loss are initially recognisad at fair value,
Al transaction costs lar such instiuments are fecognised directly inthe stalament. of comprabensive incoma.

The value of the 2ero Coupon Motes indudes the value of the collsleral held from time to tme by the bank or custodian fihe = Security
Furwd™) (Mote 4),

It value of Performance Loan Motes includes the valuation of all trading and fvestment assels and liabiities of the Trading Camparry.
as determned by the Data Compilation Agent (Mote 4). The calculations are based on the value of investments quoted, Ested, traded or
dealt Iy or o, any [ubures exchange shall be made by reference (o the seltlement Eice, Irvestments quoted, listed, raded or dealt in, or
o, ary other exchange shall be mada by reference 1o the last quoted pice onthe principal exchange (o such i estments.

Fnvestments ane derecognised when the fghits o recsiva cash lows lrom the evestments have expired of the Tiust bas ranstemad
subbslartiaity @l isks and rewards of ownership.

i0
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Man Global Multi-Strategy Principal
Protected Fund 3 (Liquidation basis) FRM

Ivlan

Motes to the financial statements {continued)
For the year ended 31 January 2018

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

q Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash aquivalents in the stat emend of lirancial postion may consist of cash al bank, demand deposits, shot-tenm deposils in
firgncial Estitutions and shan -termn Righly lgud Fvestments thet are readily corpatible [0 known amouis o cash and which ae
sulfiject 1o an irsiginlicant risk of chandges in valus, Wil onginal molurities o thee montie or less, met of outstanding bark overdialls
when appkcabile. Short-term imcestments that are not held for the pupose of meating sho -term cash commitments and restncted
margin accounts are nol conskderad cash and cash equivalents,

h) Reaksed and unrealised gains and losses

All realised and unrealised gains and losses on secunities ae reoognised as nel gaindlossh on firancial assets al lair value through profit
ar ss in the stalemest o ompehensive noome. Linrealised gains and losses comprisa changes n the fair value of linancial
rstrnments for the yess ard from reversal of paior year's urealised gains and kosses for firancial instruments which wers realised inthe
limancial year. AL the Non-Trading Company levd, realised gains and lossas represent the dillerenc: Det ween an instromen”s infial
camying amout and disposal amount, The cost of secunities sold is acoounted Toron a first n-lrst ol basis,

i Functional and presentational currancy

The Trust secks 1o generale relums in United Stales dollars, 1S capilal-rasing curency. Tha haquidity of the Test is maregsd on a day
to-clay basis in United States doftars in order (o mandle the sswe and redemption of the Tst's Units. The Tsr s pafonmance is also
evaluated i United States dollars. Therslome, as the Unibed States dollar is conskdered as the cumency that most falthiully represents the
z.urnmlc effects of the underlying transactions, eveats and conditions, the Trust™s functional and presentational cumency |5 the Linited
States dolar,

1 Foreign currency

Trarsactions during the year denciminated in forelgn cumencies have been transiated at the rates of exchange nifing a the dates al
trarsactions, Assels and liabilties denomineted in foreign cumencies ane translated at the mles o exchange In dfed al the date o the
statermnand of firandal positicn. For investmean arsaclions and investments held 2 the year end dencminetedd in fofesgn cum ency, he
resulting gairs of losses are inchuded in the nel gain on flinencal assets &t fair value through profit or 19ss in the stateman o
comprehensive Incoma. All othar foreign cumency gains and losses ae included in the net gainfloss) on foredgn curency 0 the
statemont of comprahensive incoms,

Kl Expenses
Al expenses are recoqresed inthe statement of comprebensive noome on an accrual basis.,

] Units
Units are chassilied a5 a limancial Bability or agquity instruments depanding upon whather:

Tha Linits andithe the hodder (o a pro rata share of the Tnst s net assets inthe event of the Tiust™s iquidation,

Tha Units &e in the dass of instrumens that is subardinate 1o all other dasses of instruments,

Al Unitsin the class of mstuments 11 s subondirale to all other dassas ol instrurments: have kdlentical lestures.

The Units do not inchade any contract il abiigation ke delver cash or anothes fmancial asset other than the holder s nghts 1o a
pro rata share of the Tust™s nat assats,

+« The total expected cash fows attrbutable to the Units over the lile of the instrument are based substantially on the prdit or
ka5, the change in the recognised nal assets or the change in the fair vaiue of the recognised and urecoqnised nat assets of
the Tnsl over the life of tha instrumen

¥ additionto the Units bevig all of the above leatires, the Trust must bave no other linancial imstiument of contiact that has:

. Tatal cash Sows basad subslantially on the pedil o bss, the change in the recognised nel assels or the change in the [air
vaiue of the recognised and urecoqrised net assels of the Trust.
. The effect of substantially restricting of lixing the residual reium Lo the Lmbalders

The Trst aontinucusty assesses the dassification of e Units, If the Urnits cease to have all the features, or meet al the conditions set
out, 1o ba classlied as equily, the Tost will reclassily themn as linencal liabilitkes and  measune them atl fair value a the dale of
reciassification, with any diferences from the previols. camying amout recogrisad in aquity, B the Urils subeaquently fave a8 the
features and meet The conditions 10 e classilied as equity, the Trust will reclassify them as equity instiuments and measura them al the
camying amount of the fabilities at the date of the reclasstication

A5 explained in Mote D, the Units of the Trust have been dassified as a financial Bability
11
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Man Global Multi-Strategy Principal
Protected Fund 3 (Liquidation basis) FRM

Ivlan

Notes to the financial statements {(continued)
For the year ended 31 January 2018

3.  Cashatbank

Al the year end, amounts disclosed as cashal bank wore held at Royal Bank of Scotland Infamational Limited. As at 31 January 201 8
and 31 Jamary 207 7, these were no collateral balances held with brokers,

4. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

The lolkvaing tabie summanises linancial assels a fair value through profit or loss a5 & 31 Jamery

208 2017
Fair value Falr waiue
USs 5%
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Dlesigriated al rtial recagiition
Perormance Loan Motes, issued by the Trading Company 53.274 84,083
Zero Coupon Motes, issued by the Mon- Trading Comparry 57,974,821 62, 116,752
Total financial assets al fair value through prafit or loss 58,028,095 62,800,835

LSS 57,148,798 (2007; LSS 62.385,125) of linancid assets & far value through profit or loss hekd within the Mon-Trading Compasmy
have been pledged as colbteral for Zero Coupon Notes, issuesd by the Non- Trading Comparny

[mvestments at the Trust level

The Trst sooks to provde investars with assurance of the retum of the intial subscribed capital and amounts quaranteed ndar the
profit kck-in feature. To achieve this objective, the Trust purchased Zero Coupon Motes fiom the Mon- Trading Comparry, the undeiying
af which ae US Treasury Strips fbe ~imstnement™). The remaining proceeds from the isswe of Urits after podiase of Jeo Coupon
Hotes were used 1o subscribe for the Pedormance Loan Motes issued by the Trading Comparry,

Investments at the Trading and Non-Trading Companies
fero Coupan Notes

Each e Coupon Mote carmes an entitleman 10 a pro ata shae inthe Mon-Trading Compasmy which holkds the Instnement. Each fem
Cowgon Mote will be Bsued 4t a discourt by the Non: Trading Company 1o the Tnstes on bahall of the Trist with the banefit of a
gquarantee from The Bark of Tokyo-MEsubishi U, Lid, The Guerantes provides that, subjedt to the terms and condiions theneof, the
Bank shell gquarantes the padormance by the Non-Trading Compary of its oblgation © pay o the Tnesles on 37 May 2019 (he
“haturity Crage™) in res of each dem Coupan Mote cutstanding and (o be redeemaed onthe Matuity Date an amount eogual o 100%
af such fero Couponhlote®s face value [USS 1) plus ary addiional amount

Asal 31 Jauary 200 & the costof the Instrument hold was USS 32,954,156 (2017 USS 35, 779.230) and it matures on 15 May 2009 al

s principal amowt of LSS 59280,000 2017 LSS 64,363,000) As a1 31 January ZO18 the (ar value of the hstrument wes
LSS 57 748, 798 (201 1 USS 62,385,125), whichireflacts (he cument rating of the issuer and the cumant inferast rales.

Performance Loan Motes

Thex remaining procesds from the issue of Units dtor purchase of Zeo Coupon Notes were used 1o subscribe for the Pedarmance Loan
Motes. Each Paformancs Loan Mote camies. an emtillemant 1o a pro rata share in the Performance Loan Naote Account §as delined inthe
affering mamarandurm] with the Tai vaiie of which is the NAY of the Trading Comparry. The Peformancs Loan Moles ane redesmabila an
amy lirst basiness day of each calendar month or such other business days as the directors shall frem time to time determine §he
= Dealing Day™)which enables the Tnst o be able to mest the Tnslee"sobligationto reparchasa Linits.

Fair value of inancial assets
The Triet classlios far valee messuements using a fan value hierarchy that reflects the signlicance of the Inpus wed in determineg
the measwrements ininewith IFRS 13,

The Trust hers an established Trameaork with resped to the messoremend of lTair values, This inchedes a peniodss review of 2 signficat
Tair value messuraments, including Level 3 Fair values.

Fhe Irvestment. Manager requiay reviews signilican uncbseryable inputs and vaksation adjustments. {0 any). I third pay | nformation is
used 1o measure far valses, they assess the evidence obiained from the third panies o suppoet the conclusion: such that valuations
mest the reguirements of FRS, induding the lesein the Tair value hisrarchy inwhich such valietions shoud be classified

17
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Motes to the financial statements {continued)
For the year ended 31 January 2018

4. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Far value of financial assets ([continued)
The Tair vakue hisrarchy has the Tollowing levels:

o Lol T-Cuoted market paice inoan active market (o6 an kentical istnamant

v Leval 2 - Valastion lechniques based on observabde inputs. This calegory includes insinenents valusd wsing ; quoted market
preices inactive markets lor similar nstruments; guoted prices For similar instruments in markeds that ane considenzd less than
adive; oroaber valution ledhniques where all sigrificant inpats are directly or indirecily obsencable from marke data

. Levad 3 = Valstion technicues (sing dgnificant umobsaervara inpuls. This calegory includes &l instruments whers the
valuation tecmique inchdes inpuis not based on chservable data and the unobservable inputs could have a signficant
impact on the instnament™s valuaticn, Thes calegory includes, instruments that are valued based on quoted pces or simetar
instruments where signficant inobservable adfustments of assumplions e eqguied to eieo difences. between the
instnement s,

Whean fair values of any listed or pubbichy traded equity securithes, mamnaged (unds and desivatives afe based onquotad markel pricas or
hinding desaler price quotations, inan active market for kdentical assels without any adjiustments, the instnments ae included within
Level 1o tha higrarchy,

The Trust™ s ivestmants in Peformance Loan Notes and Jero Coupon Noles are cdassilied a5 Level 3 a5 the undailying o these are
Based o the NAY of ihe Iraﬂln:.] vl Non- Trading Comparnss, which are unobsanvableinpas.

Subsequed o the adoption of Bquidation basis of accounting, Fvestments were valued 8t not realisable valee, Met reslisable value
apgrroximated Mair value a6 of dateol adoptional licudation basis-of accounting, Al liabilties were camed a thair setl lemanl amo s,

The [oliwing is a sumimany of the classilication within the Fair value Feerarchy Tor the Trust s limancial instruments camiad ak air vake as
al 31 January 2018

Total
Level 3 Fair wvaiue
Uss LS%

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Llesicratedd a0 fllial rec o rion

Perormance Loan Motes, issued by the Trading Comparny 3274 53,214
Ffero Coupon Motes, issued by the Mon-Trading Comparry 57,974,811 o71.974,81
Talal financl assets & fair value through prafit of loss 58,028,095 58,028,005

F'he follwing Is a summary of the classilication within the falr value Rierarchy for the Trust™s fimanclal instuments camied ab fair value as
at 31 January 201 7:

Towl
Leval 3 Falr wvalue
Uss LSS

Financial assels al far value through profil or loss

Dlesigretect &l matia recognition

Performance Loan Motes, issued by the Trading Company 84023 84,083
Ffero Coupon Motes, issued by the: Mon- Trading Comparry 62,716,752 62, 716.75¢
Total financial assets at fair value through profit o loss _ 52,800,835 62,800,835

The Trust has no Leva 1 and Lavel 2 limanclal nstrments as at 31 January 2008 and 31 January 2077

Ivestments are reviewedd al each linancial year end 10 ensare Ehat they are comaclly dassiliad bebween Levels 1, 2 and 3 in accordance
with the fair value hisgarchy cuthned above. Where anmestment s chamcanstic change duing the year and irvesments na longes
meat the criteria of a given level, they ae transtemed into a mode appropiate level o the end of the relevant lrancial reporting year

For the years ended 31 January 2008 and 31 January 207 7, thete were no Transfers. bebwean levols,
13
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Motes to the financial statements {continued)
For the year ended 31 January 2018

4. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Far value of financial assets ([continued)
A reconciintion of movemeants in Lavel 3 assels for the years ended 37 January 207 8 and 31 Jaruary 207 7 is sal ol below:

2018 201¢
Porformance |Loan Moles USS WSS
Baance a the beginning of the year 84,083 Bd,0B3
Movameant in net assels of the Trading Comparny (306,121) i, BRE)
[atal gain i statemaent of comprahensive incoms Y 2971 286
Balance &t the end of the year 53.274 £24.083

2018 2017
Zer Coupon Notes USs USs
Balance at the beginning of the year i, 116, 752 66,611,326
hiovement in net assets of the Mon- Trading Compary 5,062.043) 14232104
Total gain i stalemant of comprehensiva incomea 3200112 337,528
Balance at the end of the year 57,074,871 [FINTE

The folivwng tables st unobservable inputs wused Inthe valuation of Investments which are dassified as Level 3. Pedormance Loan
Motes and fero Coupon Notes isseed by the Trading and MNon-Trading Companies, mspecively. are valued based on the NAY of the
Trading axd MNon-Trading Companies which can include: investments held by the Trading and Mon-Tiadirg Companies as well as
acenmEls lorexpenses mowred by the Trading Company, which ae nat observalile in the mmerked

Fair value at
31 January
2018
Assat dascription Uss Valuation technigue Unobservable input
Hay of the Trading HAY of the Trading
Performance Loan Noles 53,214 Compary Compary
NAY ol tha Nan- Trading MAN of the Non-Trading
fero Coupon Motas 57.974.81 Company Company
Fasr value at
31 January
2017
Asset description Uss Valuation bechnigue Unobservable input
NAY ol the Trading NAY of the Trading
Performance Loan Molas 84,083 Compey Company
MAY of tha Mon-Trading WAy of the Nom-Trading
oo Coupon Notes B, 116,752 Compsasty Company

Thefe is a single inobservable inpat (o Lhe Tar valuation of the Trading and Mon- Trading Comparies hence no range disclosed,

o Financial risk management

Fhe Trust’s rvestrment activitios axpse it o the vanouws Lypes of nskwiich are associated with the financil instrumeants and market s n
which it imvests. The most impotan types o flirencial dsks o which the Tnesl & exposed are markat sk, credil risk and liquidiny risk,
hiarkol risk mciudes pice sk, interast rate risk and Cumency ek, The Trust manadas these nsks on an aggiegate Dasis alang with the
risks assockated with s irvesting activities as part of its overall sk management policles.

14
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Notes to the financial statements {(continued)
For the year ended 31 January 2018

5. Financial risk management (continued)

The nature and extant of the financal instruments. owslanding al the date of the statement of fimancial posdion and the s kK maradgement
policies empkoyed by the Tnet ae discussed below:

Overall risk management

Thz Tnst sought t generata sk adjusted capital gains though imeesting thiough the Trading and Non- Trading Companies, through
westment stralegles soected by Man Global Strategies. From 1 Movember 2008, the Trading and Mon-Trading Companios, and
therafore the Tnest, diminated its investment exposure 1o 15 underlying bedge lund portfolio. Al remaining capital from that date was
hedd in LS Treasury Stips and cash, with the aim ol protecting irvestons” capsta,

Fhe Directors of the Trading and Mon-Trading Companies detinguish batween two pimany sk lesds, which ar fsks at the Trading and
Mon-Trading Comparry level, and rsks ab the underlying imvestment level. The Investmant Marager has implemented procedunes to
marege Tisks assooated with bothihe Trading Compeany and &5 underying investmants.

At the Trading and Non-Trading Company level

Risk managemen at the Trading Company kvl can be seqgragated into pre-imestment risk and ongoing sk managemaent, Pro
irvestment sk management invabies determining asset allocation and porfolio constnuction. Thereafler, sk maragement invales
corducting risk and retum analysss, maritodng the relevart Trading Company speclic porfolk resiidions and imestment guidelines
and managing currency, iterest rate, credit and Epedity risks @t the Trading Compary kvel and making relevant adiustmenis. to assa
allocationand ponioho construction,

Risk mnskleralions of the reed 1o bring the portfolic back in ina with the irsestment stialegy and approach may bigger a rebalandrg
al the pomfolio, whichis typically revieswed ona reqular basis by the vestiment Manager' s pomlolio management team;

Market sk

Markat risk is the nisk that the fai vahe of luiue cash Bows of linencal instroments will Tlucduale due 1o changas in marksl vaiables
such asinterest rates, loregneschange rales of underlying ivestimeanl pices.

As the Tmst eliminated the imeesiment axposue 1o ks underlying hedge fund podifolos in 2008, the wolatility is not consldered a
meaningiul measure of sk as al 31 January 207 8 and therelome the annuelised volatiity has not been caloulated for the year ended 31
Jauewry 2018 or 31 January 2017, The Trust has no signilicant exposures o marked risk other than the impact of e interest e
expectalions onthe US Treasury SInps.

Interest rate risk
Interest e risk is the risk that the fair value or fulure cash fows of a firencial estroment will uctuste becase of changes in market
mlerest raEes,

The Trust via the 1rading and Nen-Trading Companes has exposure to interest rate wsk on cash beld at the bank. That exposue may
not ecessaily De sigricant due (o the genearaily shon term nalue of those holdings, Bul a more significant exposung exisis in the value
af Al financid instrumeants beld by the Trust tlwough the Non-Trading Company may be allected, either positively or regatively, by
changes in interest rates of US Treasury Stips,

15
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Motes to the financial statements {continued)
For the year ended 31 January 2018

5. Financial risk management {continued)

Interest rate risk ([continued)

Fhe followany ahles detal the: Trust™s axposurelo nlerest mita sk by the earier of cortractual matuities or r -pricing:

As at 31 January 2018

Mot exposed
Less than Civer one 1o interest
one month year refl@ risk Tonal
uss uss uss Lss
Curment assets:
Cash al bank 11,276 - - 17,276
Firarcial assets al Tar value throudgh prodil of kss 839 H1, 748,758 218,458 53,028,085
Frepayments and other assats - - 3661 1,661
Tatal cument assets 18.115 57,748,708 2821108 58,049,037
Current liabilites:
Licjuaclation fees payalia - - (104,000} (100,000
Accounts payable and accrued expenses o = {75307} 75,307)
Total curent llabilities (excluging net assels
atfributable o Unithalders) - - 175307} {115,307)
nterast rae gap 18.115 57.748.798 106,812 57.873.725
As at 31 January 2017
Mot exposad
Less than Ower one I interesl
one manth year e risk Tolal
Uss USS USS USS
Curment assets:
Cash al bank 10,647 - - 10,647
Firecial assets al lai vaiue through pralit orloss 7956 62,385,125 412,754 62,200,835
Prepayments and other assals - - 14,885 14,885
Total cument assots 13,603 62,325,125 427,638 62,846,367
Current liabiites:
Accounts payableand accued Gxpenses - - (130.434) {130,.434)
Tatal cument liabilities (excluding nat assels
attributable o Unithalders) - - {130,4.34) (130,434]
nterest rale gap 33,603 f2.385.125 297.205 62,715,933
— — E—

Liabifities not exposed o inleres) rate sk @mprise accounts payabla
cartrcied seltlermant within one quester and, in all Gases_ witlhin one year
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Notes to the financial statements {(continued)
For the year ended 31 January 2018

5. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continuead)

The loliowang tables detal the altect on nal assals should inerest rales have increasedidacreased by 50 basis oiots (*bps™) with al
ather vanabdes remainng conslant, assuming thet a 50 bps inaease/decrease inthe base intarest rate woukd resul inoa mmrelating 50
bps incraasaeidecrease i the valua of nel assals, In reality, an ndrease/dacrease of 50 bps would not resull 0 a direct. corelating
Imcreaseifecrease inthe fair value of net A5%E5, a5 ihe mowament in thee vadue ol mt assehs wolkd depand on the individual asset dass
andior market sentiment towards sy sensitivity in the interest rale

As at 31 January 2018

Mot exposed
Less tham COwer one 1o nterest
one month year reke risk Tota
UsSs USE LSS USE
Mat assets after S0 bps increase 18.206 58,037,542 106812 58,164,560
Wit assets after 50 bps decrease 18,074 57,460,054 106,812 57,584,890
As at 31 January 2017
Mot exposed
Less than Over one o interest
ohe manth yaar falle risk Total
uss Uss Uss Uss
Mot assets after 50 bps increase 33,11 62,697,051 297205 63.028,027
et assels after 50 bps decroase 33,435 62,073,199 207,205 62,403,839

Currency risk

Curmency sk is the risk that the far value o fulure cash flows of a financial instnament wil flucheste because of changes in foegn
exchangs ales.

As at 31 Jarwary 20018 and 31 January 2017, the Trsl's assets and liab@ties are predomirantly denominated in US Dolars and tha
Tnmst does not feve sSgnificant exposwe 10 kareign oumency sk, and accordingly, no sensitivity analysk s presented, As pa of the
Trust” s irvestment strategy, the Tnst may periodically hold imvestments denominated in forelignoumencies

Price risk

Price risk is the risk that the price of a finendal instrument will Tuctuate dise 1o changes in market conditions. influencing, directly or
indirectly, the value of the Instrurmient,

The Tt is nol exgposed 1o price fsk &5 all femaining capdal is hedd in cash and 1he Zero Coupan Note with underlying iméestmert in the
US Treasury Strips.

Crediit risk

Credil riskis the rsk thed an issuer or counterpaty will beumable 1o meat a commitment thel | hes entetad o vath the Trust .

Thee Trust s mawimum expasore o anadit risk ot taking nto aocount the value of sy collateral or other seaity held) inthe event that
the countanparties a8 1o perform their obigations as at 31 January 2008 in relation to each class of recoqnised nanclal assals 5 tha

carying amount ol those assets in the statement of financal position, Credit risk is mitigated though reoguks moniionng of concentration
The significant exposures are 1o Royal Bank of Scotlanct intermational Limited {the “Bank™) and The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi U, Lid
fihe * Guaranior™). As-at year end, according 10 Standard and Poorts Rating Agency, the Bank is rated BEE and according 1o Moody™s
Rating Agency, the Guarantor s rated Al

fhe iwestment Manager parforms due diigence on all counterparties before they becoma a service provider of counterparty 1o the

Trust, and credlit quality checks are pat of this process. The credil quabity of the Tnets Bank and Guarantor |5 reguiaty monitoned and
factored into alocation dedslons
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Motes to the financial statements {continued)
For the year ended 31 January 2018

5. Financial risk management {continued)
Liquidity risk
Liguaclity rick is the risk that the Trust wall encounter difficudly inomesting the obligations associsted with ils financial liabiies thal e

sedtledd by dedivering cash or cash equivalent s,

With the clmiration of the Trust’s avestment axposue 1o underying badge lund portfolos, (ts lkguidity risk is now minimisad. Al
nemalning capital s @ther cash orreadily maksable o cash,

6. Net gain on financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

The fodbveing table shows the nel investment gains or losses of the Trust™s investments in fimancial assegs in fair value through prodi and
Iass, inchucng the nel gairs o losses fromihe Tast s imestmant i the Trading Compary and Non-Trading Compary

For the yesr endad 31 Janwary

2018 2017
Uss USS

Financial assots designated at initial recognition :
Mt gain onUS Treasury Strips had by Non- Trading Company 320012 337,528
Met gain onimvestiment in the Trading Comparry which is comprnised

of tha following ilems incumed a1 the Trading Comparey kevel;

Irlerest Feoma 121 a5
(thar ncoma 551,103 536,515
Forsgn exchandge kss {1.462) B33
Guarsies fees (154, 889) {166,213
Director s fees {16000} (16,004
Professhoral fees @nd genetal axpersas 103.581) 55,618)

595,434 635,414

1. Fees, commissions and other expenses

Agent security fees

Agent secuity feos are payable morthly inameess (o Mitsubishi UFJ Margan Stanksy Secuities Co, Lid, ghe = Agent Company ™), at the
fate of 0.5% ped anrwim of tha NAY per Uil 21 esich al the kst calendar day of aach calendal month i such oller day as directons shall
determing from Lme o tme (the “Vahstion Day™) as delined in the ollang documents, muliphied by the curmant number of Units In
Issue at that Valistion Day, for its setvices as the Agent Compay

This ee is charged ol the Tust levd,

Guarantesfees

Guarates lees am payalie queamarty in arrears o the Guarantor, The fos is caloulated al the rate of 0.25% per annum of the Guararioe
Liakility {as dafined in the olfering documants) of the Units.

The Guarantar fas, by way of the guaranios, provided holders of the Liits with a guasarioe of the Face Vaue of the Unis plus anmy
additional amount locked in thiough the profit lock-infeature, redeemable at the Matuity Date

This feeis charged af the: Trading Company kevel,

Registrar fees

Reqgistrar fees are charged by Mitsubishi UF bvestor Senices & Banking (Lusembowrgh S.A @he = Registrar™ and the * Administrator],
The lea is payable mortbly in arfesrs at the mate of 0.06% per anoum of the NAY on each Vahuetion Day

Ihis fea is charged at the Trust level,

18
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Motes to the financial statements {continued)
For the year ended 31 January 2018

7. Fees, commissions and other expenses (continued)

Administration fees

Adminisiration lees am payable 0 amears 10 (he Administrator on each montily Deabrg Day, al the e d one twelfth of 0.71%
Epprogimately 0.1 1% per anmam)p of the aggregate NAY of the Units al the commencemeant of the maonth lor wiich the fee is due as
acdjuested by referance 10 the value of any changes inthe number of Lis during the month

Ths fee is charged al tha Tiust levd,

Trustee feas

The Tneiee @s nusies and custodian) |s entilled o receive fromihe Trst an annual fee of 0.01% of the Tnst s closing NAY, with a
mirnderm anoual fee of USS 17,000, Tnstee tees ae payable n amears 1o CIBC Bank and Trust Company (Caymany Liméed on each

marthly Dealing Day,

This Fea is charged al the Trist level,

8.  Related party ransactions

Master Muti-Product Hokdings Lid, a Bermoda incorporated company, & a related paty theowgh its 100% holding of the Ordinary
Shares in the Trading and Mon Trading Company, The intermediabe controlling pany of the Trading and Mon-Trading Compary s
theraf o Master Mulli-Product Hokdings Lid.

FEES nvestment Management Limsted is a related party as i is the vestment Manager of the Trading Company. ban Irvestments AG
fine “Marketing Advises™ and “lroducing Brokes™l Man lvestments Limited and  Man Valstion Services Limited  ghe * Data
Compilation Agent™) are subsidianas of kan Group plc and theselore all subsdianes of Man Group pc ae related paties . Man Groupy
e pays some genaral expenses on beball of the Tnsl and then recharges those expensas totha Trust

Ihe Tiustes af the Tiust, CIBC Bark and Trst Comparry (Caypman limited, a Cayman Bland incorposted comparny, is a relatad paity
Ty wirtie of (05 role a5 Trustes of e Trost, Ther is o uitimate controdling party.

Each of the Directors of the Trading and Mon-Trading Companies is of may become imvelved in other financial irvestmant and
professonal activiies which may cause conficts of interest with the management of the Tust, Thesa activities indude management of
gfministation of olher ompanies induding those with Bvestmant oljectives similar 1o that of the Tus! or structures that may be
refaled 10 Man Group plc sponsosed imvestment [unds), purchases and sales of sooriies and other imesimans, Fvesimont and
managemant counsaiing and serving as dirsctors, oficers, advisers andfor agents of other companies, inciuding companies. and begal
sinuctures i which the Trading Comparty may ewvest andéor which may irvest intothe Tnst,

Directors® fees are paxdal the Trading Compairy leved and are allacaled 1o the Trading snd bon-Trading Companies.
T'he following transactions took place between the Tnst, Trading Company and Mon-Trading Company and their rdlated partles.

For the yesr endad 31 January 2018

Total leas Fees payabla
Related paty Type of fea Uss Uss
CIBC Bank and Tnst Comparny (Caymary Limited Tnsleas Fees 1889 8,917
Directors Divectors' leas” 16,000 1,333

For the yesr ended 37 January 2017

Totwl fees Fess payable

Related paty Type ol fea Uss 5%
CIBC Bank, and Tnuist Compary (Caymany Limited Tneteas faes 19,140 8,917
Directors Direciors” foes® 16,000 1,333

*Charged # the Trading Company Level
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Motes to the financial statements {continued)
For the year ended 31 January 2018

8. Related party transactions (continued)

In order to mairtain a positive NAY, the Trust neads to hold enowgh cash in order o seftle any lees payable they may bave, nthe cases
wharn 1 his kability axcesds the amount of cash avallable 1o cover the Esbilities, the Ivestment Manager will rebate the Trading Company
o covedr e difference, For the yese ended 31 January 2008, ths rebate amount. presentec] 25 other incorme was USS 551,103 (P07
USS 536,515, al whichUSS 73,297 (201 7: USS 54,51 2)wasrecaivableas &t 31 January 2008 and 37 January 2077,

The portion of Linils owned by entities aflilisted to Man Group plc is Nil%s (207 7; hiss).

9. Share capital

The Trading and Mon-Trading Companies have an athonised share capial of USS 50,000 comgrising 50000 Ordinary Shares of par
vaue LSS 1 each

Ordinary Shares of the Trading and Mon-Trading Company

Ordinary Shares carry 100% of tha voting nghis, regardiess of whether thoy are called, The holders of Ordinary Shares are entitled 1o a
dividend of up [ USS 5,000 por anmam al the Directors” decration; however, no dividends bave boan declansd in the cument oF prior
year, Inthe event of & winding up or dissohtion of the Trading and kon - Trading Company, the holders of Ordinary Shases are antitied to
an amount equal o the par value theseol, I paid up, and the suplus assets ol the Trading and Mon- Tradng Company. However, the
holders o the Ordinary Shares have agreed imevocably io walve their entitlement 1o amy amounts which exceed the par value of ther
Ordinary Shares and have authonised the Trading and Mon-Trading Compay [ credit any such amownts 1o the Unit accounis for the
berefit of the Unithodders, The Ordinary Shares have been issued but not called, No amount s recognised until the Ordinary Shares ane
called.

Units of the Trust

The Units of the Trust were offerad for sake in a supplement [0 the offering documents dated 2 April 2007 al LSS 1 per Unit. The offer
dosedon 27 June 2007, Subsequent to this event, the minimum subisciplion amound was US3 30,000,

Urits heva teen classlied as linencial liablity &5 they heve a contraciual oblgatin (o deliver a minimum amount. pes Lol through he
Guaranes Facility) on hMaturity Date, As per allenng docurments, Matunity Date means 37 kay 20019, or # such date s nol a business
clay, the next succeadng einass day,

The Unithokfers are entitied 10 redlesm thair Units, upon willen molice defivered no Bater than the Thth day of the calendar month
preceding the Dadling Doy at a redemplion price calouated by reference 10 the MAY per Unit on the Valustion Day immedizaiey
preceding the Dealing Day on which the redampiion is 1o be effectad.

Thi Linits will &l mature on the Matuity Date unless the matuity is exdended at the optionad the Uritholders [y axraordi nery resohtiont
with the cornsent of the Mamager and the Trustee (in which cinumstances the dero Coupon Rotes will not have the berelit o the
Guearantaa), On ths Maturity Data of the Units, prowidad there afe sulficient Tuncds al sich lime o pay in respect of each it ol standing,
each Unit will be redeamed at the prevalling MAY per Lind.

Profit lock-in
A profit lock- infealure (detalad inthe Guarantes Facility Agrecment) dated 3 Apnl 2007 ksin axistence.

Subject to the trading performance of the Trading Compatty a proportionol net new trading profits attibutable o the Units may be used
to purchase addiionsd Eligitde Colateral (isualy US Tressury Stiips), which the Trust mey, with (he prior wiillen consent of the
Ivestment Marager and the Guaranior, daliver and pladge o the Guamntor, Followang such pledge, thae Guarantor Wil cetify in wiiting
1o the Taest and the Reqgistrar the resulting increase in the Guaranteed Amount for each Lndl oustanding and 1o ba redeemad on the
haturity Dako,

Thara wera no increases in the guaranteed amount [or each unit inthe current year, Duing 2008, the Guaranor canified inwriting 1o the
Trust that the Guerantas per Linit was USS 7.

Capttal management
Asaresull of the abity to redeem Units, the capital of the Tnst can vary depending onthe demand for redemptions from e Tust. The

Trust is mof subject %o extarmally imposed caplal requiraments and has mo festiciions on the redemplion o Unils dthes than thosa st
ot i the Trust's offeng documents,
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Folliowing the elimiration ol ils ivestment axposure, e Trust’ sobjectives for maraging capital inchuda:

o aafeqiarding imveston s capiak

o maEEkaining sufficlent hguidity to meaet the cxpanses of the Tist, and 10 moat redemption moguests: as thay aise

Refer to Mote 5, *Firancal sk marsgemesnt”

MNAY reconciiation

oo the policies and procasses applied by the Trusl in rareging 15 capital.

There is a difference between the NAY as per the Tinandcal stabements in accordance with [FRS and the MAY for valuation and
redemplicn purposes, cakadated in accardance with the Tnest” s offering doouments.

Thes Trust has accresd for certain fulure Iuidation costs inorder o lmit the impact on evestors where the trading captal of the Tst

ey Clecraase below a certain kv,

A reconciliation of tha NAV as par the linancial stalements and the MAY for valuation ard redamplion purposes is as folows:

As at 31 Jenuary
2018 2017
Uss LSS
WAV per financial statement
59, 260,00H201 7: 84,2 10,000) Linits witha MAV per Unit of LSO 0.9766
(2077 Ush0.9758) 57,873,725 62,715,933
Aedd: Liequsclation leas accrul 100,000 -
NAV per monthily valuation
59, 26000082071 7: 64,2 70,000) Units with a MAY per Unit of USD 09752
2077 UsD 09758} 51,913,725 62,715.933

10. Taxation

The Cayman klands currently have: mo income, corporation or capital gains tax, no taxes by way o withholding and o estate duly,
inheritanca tax or Qi tad, Inaddition, the Tnestes has applied ke and received lrom the Govemod-in-Cabingl of the Cayman Iskads
prrscart 10 e Tiust Law (s amended) of the Cayman [slands, an undenaking thatl, lod a pedod of By yeais liam the date of the
undertaking o law anacted In the Cayman islands Imposing any tax of duty [0 be tevied on income of capilal assols or aains o
aprocistion or any Lax i the natue of estate duty or inheslance Lax shall apply 1o any property hadd in or aimy Income an sing unde the
Trust oo the Tnstees or beneficanes thereol in respect of ay such property or inocome, Mo capital or stamp dities are levied inihe

Cayman |skarels on the issue, translar o redemption of Unils.

A amnisl registration fee will be payable by the Tnstes o the Cayman slands Govemment, Each of the Trading Compary and the
Mon-Trading Compary have been incorporated under the las of the Cayman kiands as an exompted company and, as such, heve
obtained an udanaking from the Govemnor-in-Cabinet o the Cayman Islands 1o the effiect that for a period of 20 years from the dale
therecl no law enactad nthe Cayman Blands imposing ary tax 1o b kevied on paofits or income of gans or appracation will appy o

the Trading Company of the Mon-Trading Compary,

11, Subsequent events

There hivve been no sigrificant events since the year end thet impect The Trust and require a disdosere in the linancial statements.

12, Contingent liabilities and commitments

Excepl as declosad i Note 8, theie wete o cortingent Tabiifies o commilinents as o 31 Januery 2078 of 31 Janary 2007
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2018
57,640,837 6,265,559
114,411 12,436
57,526,426 6,253,123
58,550,000
0.9825 107
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2018

187,117,965.90 203

5,051,655
2013 37,117,968.52
2014 37,117,968.52
2015 37,117,968.52
2016 37,117,968.52
2017 37,117,968.52
2017 11 187,117,965.90
2018 187,117,965.90
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60
CIMA
CIMA

2018

59 5,655,193,219.31
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131

23 103

2018 31
108.70
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UFJ S.A.
2017 12 31

2017 2016
31.1,31.3 2,294,618,594 249,425,041 1,980,130,866 215,240,225
3,15,31.1,31.3 4,079,919,230 443,487,220 3,018,465,826 328,107,235
3,137,919,230 341,091,820 1,963,465,826 213,428,735
942,000,000 102,395,400 1,055,000,000 114,678,500
31.1,31.3 265,472 28,857 147,465 16,029
4,15,31.1,31.3 14,984 1,629 13,162 1,431
4,5,15 0 0 8,036,038 873,517
5 4,125,181 448,407 4,627,120 502,968
180 20 158 17
6,15 24,028,149 2,611,860 26,098,088 2,836,862
7 6,402,971,790 696,003,034 5,037,518,723 547,578,285
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UFJ S.A.
2017 12 31
2017 2016

15,31.1  2,103,521,459 228,652,783 1,535,758,747 166,936,976
2,103,521,459 228,652,783 1,535,758,747 166,936,976
8,15,31.1  3,913,497,702 425,397,200 3,299,365,691 358,641,051
3,913,497,702 425,397,200 3,289,365, 691 357,554,051
0 0 10,000,000 1,087,000
9 1,867,543 203,002 1,779,768 193,461
10,15 18,519,456 2,013,065 17,462,016 1,898,121
20,211,255 2,196,963 13,349,845 1,451,128
11 18,691,834 2,031,802 12,136,433 1,319,230
12 1,519,421 165,161 1,213,412 131,898
13 187,117,966 20,339,723 37,117,969 4,034,723
14 124,372,931 13,519,338 110,530,593 12,014,675
14 4,686 509 1,346 146
33,858,792 3,680,451 22,152,748 2,408,004
16 6,402,971,790 696,003,034 5,037,518,723 547,578,285
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UFJ
2017 12 31
2017 2016
17,31.1 578,509 62,884 545,385 59,283
578,509 62,884 545,385 59,283

20  81,804,130,253  8,892,108,959

111/211

64,575,929,958  7,019,403,586



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

UFJ S.A.
2017 12 31
2017 2016
54,056,442 5,875,935 29,666,848 3,224,786
2,221,669 241,495 1,866,700 202,910
27,650,438 3,005,603 15,403,567 1,674,368
(16,495,414) (1,793,052) (7.,692,118) (836,133)
(9,439,648) (1,026,090) (5.,812,307) (631,798)
(254,716) (27,688) (116,191) (12,630)
750,200 81,547 1,540,691 167,473
750,200 81,547 1,540,691 167,473
21 106,256,230 11,550,052 102,098,058 11,098,059
(52,040,385) (5,656,790) (49,567,473) (5,387,984)
6,388,924 694,476 3,841,996 417,625
22 2,484,563 270,072 776,916 84,451
(51,064,124) (5.550,670) (49,304,431) (5,359,392)
24,25  (20,806,005) (2,261,613) (18,758,113) (2,039,007)
(16,838,247) (1,830,317) (15,510,238) (1,685,963)
(2,420,642) (263,124) (2,190,449) (238,102)
(1,541,426) (167,553) (1.,388,637) (150,945)
26,30  (30,258,119) (3,289,058) (30,546,318) (3.320,385)
(2,589,398) (281,468) (2,121,992) (230,661)
23 (507,993) (55,219) (449,139) (48,821)
12 0 0 2,237,832 243,252
11,27.1  (11,831,429) (1,286,076) (8.,162,892) (887,306)
35,407,616 3,848,808 22,864,296 2,485,349
27.2 (1,548,824) (168,357) (711,548) (77,345)
33,858,792 3,680,451 22,152,748 2,408,004
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UFJ S.A.
2017 12 31
1.1.
UFJ S.A.
1974 11
1996
2005 10
2006
2007
70 30
2008 28 49,080
1,817,968.52 37,117,968.52
92.25
63.72 28.53
2014
12-13
1993
907648
2016
UFJ S.A.
2017 31 UFJ

S.A. 100
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1.3.

2.1.

2.2.

2.3.

2016

45,798

2017
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2.4.

2.5.

2.6.

2.7.

2.8.

2.9.

1.25

2.5

1997 12 16

2017 12 31

10
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2.10.

2.11.

2.12.

2.13.

2.14.

2017 2016
135,000,000 477,000,000
807,000,000 578,000,000
942,000,000 1,055,000,000
14,984 2016 13,162

2017 12 31
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8,036,038 0 (8,554,715) 518,677 0 0 0
17,154,653 1,446,747 (190,665) 2,375,385 20,786,120 16,660,939 4,125,181
1,179,119 14,349 (20,605) 163,271 1,336,134 1,185,140 150,994

13,748,336 1,412,852 (102,933) 1,903,716 16,961,971 13,819,058 3,142,913

2,227,198 19,546 (67,127) 308,398 2,488,015 1,656,741 831,274
1,945,439 0 0 0 1,945,439 1,945,439 0
1,945,439 0 0 0 1,945,439 1,945,439 0
2017 2016
1,258,254 2,285,714
4,666,886 4,629,590
283,041 357,395
1,969,915 1,659,378
8,936,086 9,508,271
3,813,147 3,256,497
644,074 341,661
134,936 119,089
690,238 2,536,828
566,677 695,606
671,075 387,492
393,820 320,567
24,028,149 26,098,088
2017 12 31 4,008,887,622 2016
3,681,116,769
2017 12 31 2016 10,000,000
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2017 2016
841,978 732,625
1,025,565 1,047,143
1,867,543 1,779,768
10
2017 2016
6,607,907 6,454,913
5,653,314 3,551,199
885,708 113,912
524,416 721,710
2 9 4,680,727 4,955,817
2012
2014 0 1,556,606
142,861 51,140
24,523 56,719
18,519,456 17,462,016
11
1987 16
1983 23

2017 12 31
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12

13
2017 11
2017 12 31

49,080 187,117,965.90

14

2017
2016 12 31

2017
2011

2017 12 31

2015 11 19
2014 2015

2017 24

2017 12 31
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2017 2016
1,519,421 1,167,614
2.3 0 45,798
1,519,421 1,213,412
149,999,997.38
5,002,575
3,711,797 106,818,796 1,346
22,152,748
(33,057)
4,276,351 (4,276,351)
(3,100,000) 3,100,000
20,940,000  (20,940,000)
(8,274,013) 0
3,711,797 120,661,134 4,686

10
Fort. N° 47bis
2014 2015
17,049,049 2016 15,872,698
4,276,351 2017
2011 3,100,000 2,388,015

2017 2017
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2012 3,304,122 2,506,160
2013 3,101,000 2,250,445
2014 -2015 3,019,136 2,495,050
2016 3,348,440 3,082,425
2017 4,276,351 4,049,050
2017 12 31 17,049,049 14,383,130
2017 30 MUFG

S.A.
2017 8,274,013 7,375,000
2017 12 31
2017 2016
3,789,891,462 2,603,563,578
0 8,036,038
10,791,736 11,780,647
3,800,683,198 2,623,380,263
2017 2016
2,098,463,451 1,532,309,759
659,726,748 94,447,464
4,972,871 4,161,707
2,763,163,070 1,630,918,930
2017 12 31 24
2013 26
575 2013
2017 12 31 3,822,601,922
2017

3,789,888,999
4,751,803
27,961,120
3,822,601,922
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16
2017 12 31 2,973,768,077 2016
3,687,241,556
17
2017 2016
578,509 545,385
18
2017 2016
521,191 1,351,407
19
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
20
21
2017 2016
19,403,089 17,042,693
74,948,090 75,850,929
10,347,746 8,068,217
1,003,474 905,203
553,831 231,016
106,256,230 102,098,058
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22
2017 2016
226,068 437,964
568,181 161,260
67,500 66,722
2012 2014 1,441,990 0
180,824 110,970
2,484,563 776,916
23
2017 2016
346,695 122,929
137,159 293,332
13,741 15,350
10,398 17,528
507,993 449,139
24
2017 2016
30 29
66 71
74 76
170 176
25
2017 2016
5,832,575 5,151,542
871,739 791,860
4,960,836 4,359,682

2017 12 31 2016 12 31
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26
2017 2016
1,165,998 1,223,338
1,041,720 933,559
1,442,936 800,032
4,376,343 4,308,794
1,109,879 1,067,196
5,192,885 5,057,176
3,412,539 3,985,016
11,204,978 12,041,688
384,358 361,065
226,957 135,383
699,526 633,071
30,258,119 30,546,318
2016 12 29 2012 2015 701,908
672,840
2017
27
27.1.
2017 2016
8,893,072 6,270,710
2,938,357 1,892,182
11,831,429 8,162,892
27.2.
2017 2016
0 33
1,483,823 661,473
65,001 50,042
1,548,824 711,548
28
2017 12 31
100
33 100-
8212

100
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29
2014 59
2014 49 2015 12 18
100,000 20,000
12
100,000
107 (1) 2024
2015
2024
179 (1)
0.8 2018
2016 2018 180 (1)
0.8
0.8
2017 12 31 970,420 1,075,566
30

2017 2016
265,049 258,355
157,633 109,445
41,309 39,625
26,272 6,692

490,263 414,117

125/211



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2017 2017 12 31
31
31.1.
2017 12 31

0 0 0 0 0
2,294,618,594 0 0 0  2,294,618,594
3,272,919,230 807,000,000 4,079,919,230
265,472 0 0 0 265,472
0 0 0 14,984 14,984
5,567,803,296 807,000,000 0 14,984  6,374,818,280
2,103,521,459 0 0 0  2,103,521,459
3,913,497,702 0 0 0  3,913,497,702
578,509 0 0 0 578,509
6,017,597,670 0 0 0  6,017,597,670
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2016 12 31

1,569 0 0 0 1,569
1,980,129,297 0 0 0 1,980,129,297
2,440,465,826 578,000,000 0 0 3,018,465,826

147,465 0 0 0 147,465

0 0 0 13,162 13,162
4,420,744,157 578,000,000 0 13,162 4,998,757,319
1,535,758,747 0 0 0 1,535,758,747
3,299,365,691 0 0 0 3,299,365,691
545,385 0 0 0 545,385
4,835,669,823 0 0 0 4,835,669,823
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2016 12 31

3,257,117,915 0 0 0 3,257,117,915 24,750,086
812,986,742 0 0 0 812,986,742 2,151,255
4,070,104,657 0 0 0 4,070,104,657 26,901,341
3,057,118,085 0 0 0 3,057,118,085 22,397,245
2,201,155,324 0 0 0 2,201,155,324 8,610,571
5,258,273,409 0 0 0 5,258,273,409 31,007,816
2017 12 31 2017 12 31
1,513,328,420 14,474,319 0 0 1,527,802,739 15,342,558
651,787,947 2,811,669 0 0 654,599,616 2,236,629
2,165,116,367 17,285,988 0 0 2,182,402,355 17,579,187
1,395,026,531 14,882,836 0 0 1,409,909, 367 14,796,033
1,683,232,675 4,276,834 0 0 1,687,509,509 5,640,893
3,078,259,206 19,159,670 0 0 3,097,418,876 20,436,926
2016 12 31 2016 12 31
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2017 12 31

129/211

2017

2,294,618,594
2,294,618,594

4,079,919,230

470,317,266
1,493,150,265
2,104,162,750

2016

1,980,130,866
1,980,130,866

3,018,465,826
413,806,919
757,029,131
1,828,577,178

9,871,366 9,261,471
2,417,583 9,791,127
265,472 147,465
4,473 125,983
39,775 21,482
221,074 0
150 0
14,984 13,162
12,008 10,547
2,976 2,615

6,374,818,280

4,998,757,319
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31.4.
2017 12 31
2017 2017
1,151,209,346 8,548,868
2,105,636,836 16,199,995
271,733 1,223
812,986,742 2,151,255
4,070,104,657 26,901,341
2016 12 31
2016 2016
1,299,763,106 12,134,109
228,039,632 3,208,449
654,599,617 2,236,629

2,182,402,355 17,579,187
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) SA

Cash, balances with central banks
and post office banks

Loans and advances to credit institutions

a) repayable on demand
k) other loans and advances

Loans and advances to customers
Shares and other variable-yield securities
Shares in affiliated undertakings
Tangible assets

Other assets

Prepayments and accrued income

TOTAL ASSETS

BALANCE SHEET
Decembear 31, 2017
{in USD)

ASSETS

Maotes

311,313

3,15, 311, 3.3,

34,313
4,15 311, 313
4,5,15
3

6. 15

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the annual accounts
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2,294.618.554

4.079.819.230

3.137.918.230
942 000.000

265472
14.984

o
4125181
180
24.028.149

6.402.971.730
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1.880.130.866

3.018.465.826

1.963.465.826
1.055.000.000

147.465
13.162
8.036.038
4627120
158

26.058.088

S.037.518.723
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING LUXEMBOURG) A

BALANCE SHEET
December 31, 2017
{in USD)

- continued -

LIABILITIES

Motes 2017 28
Amounts owed to credit institutions 15, 31.1. 2103521459 1.535.758.747
a) repayable on demand 21035214589 1.535.758.747
Amounts owed to customers B, 15, 31.1. 3.913.49T7.702 3.299.365.69
a) repayable on demand 3.913.497.702 3.288.365.6M
b} wath agreed maturity dates a 10.000.000
Other liabilities 9 1.867.543 1.779.768
Accruals and deferred income 10,15 18.519.456 17.462.016
Pravisions 20,211,255 13.349.845
a) provisions for taxation 11 18.601.834 12.136.433
b} cther provisions 12 1,518,421 1.213.412
Subscribed capital 13 187.117.965 A7.117.989
Reserves 14 124.372.931 110.530,583
Result brought forward 14 4.686 1.348
Profit for the financial year 33.858.792 22.152.748
TOTAL LIABILITIES 16 6.402.971.790 5.037.518.723_

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the annual accounts
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LLUXEMEBOURG) 5.A
OFF BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
December 31, 2017

{in LSO}
Motes 2017 2018
Contingent liabilities 17, 31.1. 578.509 545.385
of which,
guarantees and assets pledged as
collateral security 578.500 545,385
Fiduciary operations 20 £81.804.130.253 £4,575.929.958

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the annual accounts.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A,
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
Year ended December 31, 2017

(im LISD)
Hotes 2017 2018
Interest receivable and similar income 54.056 442 29 666.848
of which
- Negative interest recened on deposits 2.2 669 1.866.700
- Interest Gain from foreign currency swap 27.850.438 15.403 5587
Interest payable and similar charges {16.495.414) [7.682.118)
of which :
~  Megative interest paid on loans and advances (9.438.648) (2.812.307)
Interest Loss from foreign currency swap (254.716) (116.191)
Income from securities 750.200 1.540.691
Income from shares and other vanable yield secunbes 790200 1.540681
Commission receivable 21 106.256.230 102.098.058
Commission payable (52.040.385) (49.567.473)
Met profit on financial operations 6,388,924 3,841,596
Other operating income 22 2.484.563 776918
General administrative expenses {51.084.124) {49.304.431)
a) staff costs 24, 25 (20,808.005) (1B.758,113)
of which:
wages and salaries (18 B35 247) (15.510.238)
social security costs (2.420642) (2.180.449)
of which:
= social security costs relating o pensions (1.5:21.4286) (1.3868.637)
b} cther administrative expenses 26, 30 (30.258.119) (20.546.318)
Value adjustments in respect of tangible
and intangible assets (2.589.398) (2.121.992)
Other operating charges 23 (507.953) [449.133)
Provision for contingent liabilities and for 2.237.832
commitment 12 0
Tax on profit on ordinary activities 11, 271, {11.831.423) (B.162.892)
Profit on ordinary activities after tax 35.407.816 22.864.296
Other taxes not shown under the preceding items 27.2. [1.548.824) [T41.548)
Profit for the financial year 33.858.792 22152748

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the annual accounts
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A_
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2017

NOTE 1 - GENERAL

iy

Corporate matters

MITSUBISHI LUFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A. (the "Bank”) was incorporated in
Luxembourg on April 11, 1974 as a sockéteé anonyme.

On April 1, 1996, the Parent Bank, The Bank of Tokyo, Ltd., merged with The Mitsubishi Bank, Limited to form
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsulishi Ltd., and Bank of Tokyo (Luxembourg) S A changed its name to Bank of Tokyo-
Mitsubizhi (Luxembourg) S A,

On October 1, 2005, the indirect sharehokder, Mitsubsshi Tokyo Financial Group, Ing, (MTFG) merged with LFJ
Haoldings, Ine. (UF.J) and formed a new financial group, Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group (MUFG).

On January 1, 2008, the Parent Bank, The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi, Ltd. merged with UFJ Bank Limited to
form The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ Ltd., and Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi (Luxembourgy S A changed its
name to Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ (Luxembourg) S.A..

On April 2, 2007, the company became a jointly capitalized subsidiary of Mitsubishi UF.J Trust and Banking
Corporation by 70% and Bank of Tokye-Mitsubishi UFJ Lid, by 30%, which are under the same halding
company Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group (MUFG). Consequently, Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ
{Luxembourg) S.A. changed its name to MITSUBISHI UFJ Global Custedy S.A. (MUGC).

On April 28, 2008, MITSUBISHI UFJ Global Custody S.A,, has issued 49080 new shares and the capital of the
company has been increased by USD 1.817.968,52, The total subscribed share capital is currently set at

UsD 37.117.968,52, The two majer shareholders of MIEL hold 5225% of the capital, Mitsubishi LIFJ Trust and
Banking Corporation by 63, 72% and Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ Ltd. by 28 53%.

On August 7, 2014, MITSUBISHI UFJ Global Custody 5. A, has established an external branch located at

Ormonde House, 12-13 lower Lesson Street, Dublin 2, Ireland. Mitsubishi UFJ Global Custedy S A, Dublin
Branch is registered as credit institution pursuant to UE Regulation, 1982, under the number 807648,
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S A
HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2017
- continued -

On May 1, 2016, MITSUBISHI UFJ Global Custedy 5.4, has changed ds name to MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR
SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A, (MIBL).

On May 31, 2017, Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation obtained 100% of the voting shares of
Mitsubighi UFJ Investor Services & Banbing (Luxembourg) S.A..

The members of the Board of Directors are Senior Executves of Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation
Group and Independent Directors. The business paolicy and valuation principles, unless prescribed by the legal
requirermnents existing in Luxembourg, are determined and monitored by the Board of Directors in accordance
with those applied in Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group.

1.2 Ma of busin
The object of the Bank is the undentaking for its own account, as well as for the account of third paries either
within or outside the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg, of any banking or financial operations, as well as all other
operations, whether industnal or commencial of in real estate which directly of indirectly relate to the main
object described abave.

More specifically, the Bank concentrates its actvities on investrment management services.

A significant velume of the Bank's transactions s concluded directly or indirectly with companies of Mitsubishi

LIFJ Financial Group.

13 Annual accounts

The Bank prepares its annual accounts in US Dollars (USDY), the currency in which the capital is expressed. The
Bank's accounting year coincides with the calendar year.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The Bank prepares its annual accounts under the histarical cost principle in accordance wath the laws and

regulations in farce in the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg and on the basis of accounting principles generally
accepted in the banking sector in the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg.
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In observing these, the follewing significant accounting policies are applied.

Azsats and liabilities are stated in the balance sheet on the date the amounts concemead become cleared funds,

that is, on their date of effective transfer,

Eoreign currencies

The Bank maintains a multi-currency accounting system which records all transactions in the currency or

currencies of the transaction, on the day on which the contract is concluded.

Assets and liabilities are converted inte USD at the spot exchange rates applicable at the balance sheet date.
Both realised and unrealised profits and losses arising on revaluation are accounted for in the profit and loss
account for the year, except for those resulting from items specifically covered by a forward foreign exchange
contract (swvap and hedging forsard foreign exchange contract) which are recorded at historical exchange rates,

Revenues and expenses in foreign currencies are translated into USD dady at the prevailing exchange rates.

At the year-end, all unsettled forward transactions are transtated into USD at the forward rate prevailing on the

Balance Sheet date for the remaining maturities.

Results on unsettled forward transactions linked to spot transactions and on swap transactions are accrued at
the balance sheet date. In case of unrealised results on position covered by foreign exchange swap, these are
neutralized at year end.

Einancial instrurments dervatives

The Bank's commitments deriving from the derivatives financial instruments such as interest rate swaps,
forward rate agreements, financial futures and options are recorded on the transaction date among the off

balance sheet items.
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At the year-end, where necessary, a provision is set up in respect of individual unrealised losses resulting from
the revaluation of the Bank's commitments at market value, There is no provision for unrealized losses on
forward deals recorded for the year 2017 (2016 USD 45.798).

Ma provision is set up in those cases where a financial instrument clearly covers an assat or a liability and

econamic unity is established or where a nancial instrument is hedged by a reverse transaction so that no

open position exists,

It is the Bank's policy to establish specific value adjustments in respect of doubtful and irrecoverable debts, as
deemed appropnate by the Board of Directors.

Value adjustments, if any, are deducted from the assets to which they relate.

Value adju i i sitla & on bills kbans and advances and leasing tra 0HS

The value adjustments for possible losses on loans and advances, if any, are deducted from the assets to which
they relate.

Lump-sum provision for risk exposures

In accordance with the Luxembourg tax legislation, the Bank can establish a lump-sum provision for risk
exposures, as defined in the legislation govemning prudential supervision of banks. The purpose of the provision
is to take account of nisks which are likely to crystallise but which have not yet been identified as at the date of

preparation of the annual acosunts.

Pursuant to the Instructions issued by the Direcfeur des Contributions on December 16, 1997, this provision
should be made before taxation and should not exceed 1,25% of the Bank's risk exposures,

The Bank has not constituted any provision as of December 31, 2017 (2016 USD 0).
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Tean bl urit

Transferable securiies are reconded initially at their purchase price. The average cost method is used for initial
recognition. Value adjustments, calculated as described in note 2.5, or arising from a diminution of value, are
deducted from the account balance.

Tangibl i i

Tangible and intangible assets are valued at purchase price. The value of tangible and intangible fixed assets
with limited useful econemic lives is reduced by value adjustments calculated to weite off the value of such

assets systemabically over their useful economic lives as follows:

& Hardware equipment: 4 years,
« Software:; 4 years and 5 years,
= Ciher intangible assets: 5 years,

Other tangible assets: 10 years.

Shares in affiliated undertakings

At the Balance Sheet date, shares in affiliated undertakings held as financial fixed assets are stated at the lower

of cost or market value.

Taxes

Taxes are accounted for on an accruals basis in the accounts of the year to which they relate.

Prepayment and accrued income

This asset item includes expenditure incurred during the financial year but relating to a subsequent financial
year,
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Aceruals and deferred income

This liability item includes income received during the financial year but relating to a subsequent financial year.

Provisions

Provisions are intended to cover losses or debts the nature of which is clearly defined and which, at the date of
the balance sheet are either likely to be incurred or certain to be incurred but uncertain as to their amount or as
to the date on which they will arise.

eru nition

The Bank's main streams of revenue are compnsed of interests and commissions income. The Bank eams fee
and commission income from a wide range of services it provides to its customers.
Revenue is generally recognized when the related services are performed or recognized over the pariod that the

SofVices are provided

NOTE 3 - LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CREDIT INSTITUTIONS

Loans and advances to credit instifutions other than those repayable on demand may be analysed according to
their remaining maturity as follows:

2017 2016

usb usD

Mot more than three months 135.000.000 477000000
Maore than three months but less than one year 807 .000.000 578.000.000
842 000,000 1.055.000.000

MOTE 4 - TRANSFERABLE SECURITIES

Transferable securiies shown under the item "Shares and other variable yield securities” consist entirely of
unlisted securities for USD 14.984 (2016 13.162).
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As of December 31, 2017, the Bank no langer holds any participation recorded under “shares in affiliated
undartakings”.
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MOTE & - PREPAYMENTS AND ACCRUED INCOME

The Bank's prepayments and accrued income may be analysed as follows:

2017 2018

uso usD

Advance paid to IRS, US Tax authorities 1.258.254 2285714
Accrued mterest income 4555 BRG 4.628 580
Commission from the Management Company 283.041 357,365
Commission on fiduciary operations 1.852.915 1,659,378
Commission on global custody 8.936.086 9.508 271
Commission on investment funds 3813147 3,256,487
Prepaid general expenses 8441074 241.661
Frepaid income taxes 134,936 119,089
VAT recoverable G20 235 2536828
Other accrued income S68.877 &05.606
Other Commissions 671.075 387.482
Other prepayments 393 820 3205687
24.028.140 26,098 038

MOTE 7 - FOREIGN CURREMNCY ASSETS

At December 31, 2017, the aggregate amount of the Bank's assets denominated in foreign currencies,

translated into LSO, is USD 4.008 857 622 (2016 USD 3.681.116.765)

NOTE 8 - AMOUNTS OWED TO CUSTOMERS

As at December 31, 2017, debits other than those repayable on demand amounted to USD 0 {2016
USD 10.000.000)
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2017
- continued -

NOTE 9 - OTHER LIABILITIES

The Bank's other liabkilities may be analysed as follows:

2017 2016
UsD Uusp
Preferential creditors 841 878 732625
Sundry creditors 1.025.565 1.047.143
1.867.543 1.779.768
P ——  Pl—
NOTE 10 - ACCRUALS AND DEFERRED INCOME
The Bank's accruals and deferred income may be analysed as follows:
2047 2016
uso usp
Accrued commission 6.607.907 5.454.8913
Accrued general expenses 5653314 3.551.189
Accrued interest expenses 885.708 113912
Deferred income related to custody fees S24.418 721,710
Meutralization of faresgn exchange results on pastion coversd
by foreign exchange swap (note 2.2.) 4,680 727 4.955.817
VAT received from Tax authorities 2012-2014 u] 1.556. 606
Other accrued expenses 142 861 51.140
Other suspense receipt 24.523 S6.719
18.510 455 17462016
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MOTE 11 - TAXATION - EXCHANGE DIFFERENCE: DEFERRED TAXATION

Under Luxembourg fiscal regulations, the Bank's fiscal Balance Sheet and #ts results of operations are reguired
to be expressed in Eure. The earnings of the Bank as determined for fiscal purposes can differ substantially
from earnings reported for accounting purposes as a result of unrealised profits or losses on the translation of

the Bank's equity into Eure equivalents for fiscal purposes.

In accordance with the Law of July 16, 1987 (as modified), which allows the fiscal neutralisation of translation
gains on exchange on the investment of equity in banks, unrealised gains which may be caused by a rise in the
USD against the Euro can, under normal circumstances, be neutralised to the extent of the amount that
exceeds the unrealised translation losses previously camied fonwand,

In accordance with the Law of July 23, 1983, however, which allows the fiscal neutralisation of translation gains
on exchange on the investment of equity in banks, future unrealised gains which rmay be caused by a rise in the
IS dotlar against the Euro can, under normal circumstances, only be nautralised to the extent of the amount

that exceeds the unrealised translation losses previously carried foraard.

Consequently, unrealised translation losses on equity are considered to result from a timing difference and the

Bank has provided for revenue taxes on the accounting income as deferred taxation,

As at December 31, 2017, there are no deterred tax liabilities,
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MOTE 12 - OTHER PROVISIONS

The Bank's other provisions may be analysed as follows:

2017 26

uso uso

Provision for remuneration 1.518.421 1.167 614
Provision for unrealized losses on forward deals

(note 2.3) 5] 45.798

1.519.421 1213412

MOTE 13 - SUBSCRIBED CAPITAL

As of Hovember 9, 2017, the Bank increased the share capital by an amount of USD 140,090 997 38

As of December 31, 2017, the Bank's subscribed and fully paid up capital amounts to USD 187117 955,90 for
5.002 575 shares of Class A and 49,080 shares of Class B

MOTE 14 - MOVEMENTS IN RESERVES AND RESULT BROUGHT FORWARD

Legal Other Result brought
reserve reserves forward
usD UsD usD
Balance at January 1, 2097 3711.797 106.818.796 1.348
Praofit for the year ended Decamber 317, 2016 - - 22152748
Appropriation of profit
- Dividends paid to shareholders . - {33.057)
- Transfer to reserves for Met Worth Tax 2017 - 427633 (4.276.351)
- Transfer from Reserse for Met Worth Tax
2014 - {3.1000000) 3,100,000
- Aliocation to Free resarve - 20940000 (20 940 .000)
- Distribution in Kind to Shareholders = (8274013 0
Balance at December 21, 2017 371,797 120.651.134 4686
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Linder Luxembourg law, the Bank must appropriate to a legal reserve an amount equivalent to at least 5% of the
annual net profit until such reserve is equal to 10% of the share capital, This appropriation is made in the
following year. Dhstribution of the legal reserve is restricted. This requirement 15 satishied as the Bank has
reached 10% of the issued subscnbed capital

Based on the Luxembourg tax law, the Bank has elected to get a tax credit for all or pant of the net worth tax due
for that year. This tax credit is however, imited to the amount of the corporate income tax due for the previous
year before the imputation of any tax credits. In order to proftt from this credit, the Bank must commet itself to
post befora the and of the subsaguent vear an amount aqual to five times the Ret worth tax credit to a special
reserve, which has to be maintained for a period of five years.

The Circular |. Fort. N° 47bis issued by the Luxembourg Tax Authorities on November 19, 2015, provides for a
dedicated rule allowing the taxpayer to create only one net wealth tax reserve to fully benefit from the Met
Waealth Tax reduction for both 2014 and 2015, This reserve should correspond to five times the amount of the
highest reduction avaitable for 2014 and 2015 (transitional measure). The special reserve for net worth tax is
included in the Bank's other reserve for a total amount of USD 17.049.049 (2016; USD 15.872.6958)

As resolved in the Annual General Meeting dated March 24, 2017, the Bank has allccated an amount of
USD 4 276,351 to special reserve far Met Worth Tax 2017 and reversed the available special reserve for Met

Worth Tax constiuted in 2011 which amounted to USD 3,100,000 (EUR 2.3858.015).

The accumulated balance of special reserve for Net Worth Taxes states as follows as at December 31, 2017,

217 2017

Reserve for Net Resarve for Net

Worth Tax Worth Tax

Years usD EUR
2012 3304122 2506160
23 3.101.000 2250445
2014 - 2015 3018136 2,485,080
2018 3,348 440 3082425
27 4.276.351 4049050
Balance at December 31, 2017 17.049.049 14.383130
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- continued -

On May 30, 2017, the Board of Directors has decided the payment in kind of an interim dividend through the
transfer of all the shares of MUFG Lux Managemeant Company S A held by the Bank in favour of the holder of

clazs A shares of the Bank. The distribution of the interim Dividend was done on June 1, 2017 for an amount of

LD 8.274.013 (equivalent of ELUR 7.375.000)

MNOTE 15 - RELATED PARTY BALANCES

Az at December 31, 2017, the following balances with related parties are outstanding:

ASSETS
2017 2016
Ush Ush
Loans and advances to credit institutions 3.785.801 462 2803563578
Shares in affiliated undertakings u] 8.035.038
Prepayments and accrued income 10,791,736 11, 780.647
3.800.683.198 2.623.380.263
LIABILITIES
2017 2016
UshD ush
Amounts owed to credit institutions 2088 463.451 1.532 308,752
Amounts owed to customers B50. 726,748 04 447 454
Accruals and deferred income 4.8972.671 4,161,707

2.7683.1683.070

1.630.918.930

The Bank has not entered into any significant transactions with related parties as defined in Intemational
Accounting Standards 24 “Related Party Disclosures® which were not made an terms equivalent to those that

prevail in armm's length transactions as of December 31, 2017 and for the year then ended.
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At the request of the Bank, the CS5F has granted a total exemption for the exposures towards the group
(Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group) in the calculation of large exposure limats, in accordance with the Regulation
(B Mo 5752013 of June 26 2013 (Part IV).

As at December 31, 2017, the amount towards the group falling under this exemption amounts to
USD 3.822.601 922 and can be analysed as follows:

2017
usD

3.780.588.989
4.751.803

Loans and advances to credit institutions
Prepayments and accrued income

Foreign exchange transactions (Market Risk method) 27.981.120
3822601 922

MNOTE 16 - FOREIGM CURREMNCY LIABILITIES
At December 31, 2017, the aggregate amounts of liabilities denominated in foreign currencies translated into

USD s USD 2973188077 (2016: USD 3.687.241.556).

MOTE1T - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Bank's contingent liabilites may be analysed as follows:

2017 2018

UsD Ush

Counter-guarantees issued 578.508 545385
I N ——

As at the year-end, there were no related party balances.

149/211



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

MITSLIBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4,
MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 217
- continuad -

NOTE 18 - COMMITMENTS

The Bank has entered into certain commitments which are not disclosed neither in the Balance Sheet nor in the
Off Balance Sheet ltems, but which are significant for the purposes of assessing the financial situation of the
Bank. Details of such commitments are as follows:

2017 2018
usD usD

Commitrments in respect of fixed rental payments contracted an
buildings 521191 1.351.407

As at the year-end, there are no related party balances.

MOTE 19 - OFERATIONS LINKED TO CURRENCY EXCHANGE RATES, INTEREST RATES AND OTHER MARKET
RATES

The following types of forsard transactions are outstanding as at December 31, 2017 and 2016

c GO Nligd

- Forward exchange transactions (swaps, outrights).

Operations linked to the foreign currency exchange rates are made to a large extent for the purposes of

covering the existing postions.

HOTE 20 - INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES AND UNDERWRITING FUNCTIONS

Management and agency services provided by the Bank include:

Custody and administration of transferable secunties;
- Fiduciary represantations,

Agency functons;

Portfalic management and advice,
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- continued -
NOTE 21 - COMMISSIONS RECEIVABLE

2017 2016

ush usp

Fees on Investment Funds 19,403,089 17.042 683
Fees an Global custody from Institutional customers 74,848.080 78,850,929
Fees on Fiduciary transactons 10.347 746 8.068.217
Fees on Services to Managemeant Company 1.003.474 905.203
Cther fees and commissions 553,831 231.016
106.255.230 102 098.055

————mm—

Commissions receivable consist of the following:

Fees on Investment Funds consist of fees and commissicns charged to Investment Funds for custody services,
cantral administration, depositary and other services. The fees are calculated on the basis of the value of net
assets of the funds under administration.

Fees on global custody from Institutional customers consist of fees and commissions charged to institutional
customers for global custody services including securities frade management, setlement, corporate actions,
income collection and proxy voting. The fees are calculated on the basis of the assets held under custody and

the number of transactions.
Fees on Fiduciary transactions consist of fees and commissions earned on fideciary assets including custody
transactions, cash management and fiduciary notes issuance. The fees are calculated on the basis of the

assets held under managemeant and the number of transactions,

Fees on Services to Management Company include fees covering functional expenditures and fees for support

senvices in accordance with the Service Level Agreement

Cther fees and commissions include vanous fees such as listing agent fees, guarantee fees, banking services

fees and fund order desk services fees.
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- continued -
NOTE 22 - OTHER OPERATING INCOME

2017 2016

ush usp
Adjustment for commission previous years 226,068 437.964
Ingome from the adjustment of general expenses
regarding previous years 568181 161.260
Sub-Rental Fee received from the Management
Company (Service level agreement) 67.500 g66.722
VAT refund for previous year (2012-2014) 1.441.980 4]
Crther 180,824 110.970

2484 563 776916
MNOTE 23 - OTHER OFPERATING CHARGES

2017 2018

uso usD
Charges from the adjustment of general
expenses regarding previous years 346.695 122,829
Commission previous years 137,158 282,332
Interest an previcus years 13.741 15.350
Cthers operating losses 10,308 17 528

507,503 448,139
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MOTE 24 - STAFF NUMBERS

The average number of persons emploved during the financial year by the Bank is as follows:

2017 2018

Number Humber

Senior management 30 e
Meddle management Ll |
Employees 74 76
170 176

HOTE 25 - MANAGEMENT REMUNERATION

The Bank has granted emoluments in respect of the financial year to the members of the managerial body of the
Bank by reason of ther responsibilities as follows:

2017 2016

usD usD

Senior management 5832575 5151 542
Of which variable remuneration 871.73% 791.860

Of which fix remuneration <.960.836 4,359,682

During the financial year, no pension commitments to the members of the Board of Directors and General

Management were made,

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Bank did noct grant any advances and credits to the members of the
Board of Directors and General Management.
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MOTE 26 - OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

2017 2018

usoD usD

Data charges 1.165.998 1.223.338
Maintenance 1.041.720 933.550
Membership fees 1.442 8936 800.032
Professional fees 4376343 4.308.784
Rent and related expenses 1.100.879 1.067 198
Service contracts 5.192.885 5.057.176
Service fee 3412530 3985016
System cost 11.204.978 12.041.688
Telecommunication expenses 384 358 351.085
Travelling, maving, business trips 226.957 135.383
Cther expenses 559 526 533.071
20.258.119 30,545 318

As of December 28, 2016 the Bank has bocked as expenses the remaining balance of Professional fees and
Systern costs treated as prepand expenses for the year 2012 to year 2015 (Professional fees : USD 701.008,

System cost | USD 6728400,
The increase of the costs for Memberships i due to the increase of the fees paid to Single Resolution Funds

during the year 2017,

NOTE 27 - TAX
2T1. T i in
27 2016
usp uspD
Corporate Income Tax B.893.072 G.270.710
Municipal Business Tax 2 938.357 1.802182
11.831.428 8162 852
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2017 2016

usoD uspD

Net warth tax a 33
VAT 1.4583.823 B61.4732
Cther taxes 3001 50.042
1.548.824 711,548

MOTE 28 - PARENT UNDERTAKING

Az of December 31, 2017, the Bank is a jointly capitalized subsidiary of Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking
Corporation by 100 %, which are under the holding company Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group (MUFG), which is
incorporated under the laws of Japan and whose registered office is in Tokyo

The annual accounts of the Bank are included in the consolidated accounts of Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking
Caorporation, with Registered Financial Institution number 33 at Kanto Local Finance Bureau Japan and
registerad address 4-5, Marunouchi 1-Chome, Chivoda-Ku, Tokyo 100-5212, Japan

The consoalidated accounts of the halding company Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group (MUFG) may be obtained
from the head office at 7-1, Marunguchi 2-Chome, Chivoda-Ku, Tokyo 100, Japan.

HOTE 25 - DEPOSIT GUARANTEE SCHEME

The law related 1o the resolution, reorgamisation and wanding-up measures of credit institutions and certain
investrnent firms and on deposit guarantee and investor compensation schemes (the "Law”), transposing into
Luxembourgish lawthe directive 2014/5%EL establishing a framework for the recovery and resolution of credit
institubions and Investment firms and the directive 201 4/49ELU related to deposit guarantee and investor
compensabion schemas, was passed on December 18, 2015,
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MITSLIBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4,
MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2017
- continuad -

The deposit guarantee scheme ("Fonds de garantie des dépdts Luxembourg” (FDGL)) and the investor
compensation system ("Systéme d'indemnisation des investisseurs Luxembourg” (SIIL)) cover eligible
deposts of sach depostor up to an amount of EUR 100.000 and mvestments up to an amount of EUR 20000
The Law also provides that depasits resulting from specific transactions or fulfilling a specific social or other
purpose are covered for an amount abave EUR 100.000 for a pericd of 12 months.

Credit institutions centribute on an annual basis to the Luxembourg banking resclution fund ("Fonds de
resolution Luxembourg™ (FRL)), respectively to the FDGL.

The funded amount of the FRL shall reach by the end of 2024 at least 1% of covered deposits, as defined in
article 107(1) of the Law, of all authornized credit institutions in all participating Member States. This amount will
be collected during the years 2015 to 2024

The target level of funding of the FGDL = set at 0,58% of covered deposits, as defined in article 179(1) of the
Law, of the relevant credit institutions and is to be reached by the end of 2018 through annual contributions.
This amount will be collected during the yvears 2016 to 2018, When the level of 0,8% is reached, the
Luxembourgish credit institutions. are to continue to contribute for

& additional years in order to constitute an additional safety buffer of 0.8% of covered deposits as defined in
article 180{1) of the Law,

Fer the year end December 31, 2017, the Bank's annual contribution amounted to EUR 870,420
(USD 1.075.568)
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MITSLIBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4,
MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2017
- continuad -

MOTE 30 - AUDIT FEES

During the financial year, the Bank has been charged by the Audit firm and its entire network with the following

fees (excluding VAT).

2017 2016

usD uso

Audit fees 265.049 258,255
Audit-Related fees 157,633 109,445
Tax fees 41.308 39625
Other fees 265,272 5.8602
490,263 414117

The Mon Audit Services provided during the financial year by the entire network of the Audit firm included the

followang services:
a  |SAE 3402 ISOC 1 Type |l Report for the periad from January 1, 2017 to Decamber 31, 2017,

b. Preparation of tax returns;
c. Preparation of VAT retums.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A
MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decamber 31, 2017

- cantinued -

As at December 31, 2017, the Bank is exposed fo the following credit risk on primary non-trading financial

inStruments:
2017 2016
Carrying amount Carrying amount
in USD in UsSD
FINANCIAL ASSETS
By instrument class and geographic location
Cash, balances with the BCL 2.234618.554 1.580.130.886
EU member couniries 2.294.618.594 1.980.130.866
Loans and advances to credit institutions 4.079.919.230 3018465826
El mamber countries 470,317 268 413.806.919
Nearth & Central America 1.483 150 265 7a7.029.131
Asia 2.104.162.750 1.828.577.178
Europe, non-EU member countries 9 871.388 9281471
Ausiralia and New Zealand 2.417.583 791127
Loans and advances to customers 265472 147 465
EU member countrles 4.473 125,953
Narth & Cenfral America 39.775 21.482
Asia 221.074 o
Eurape, nan-EU member countrias 150 o
Shares and other variable yield securities 14.584 13182
MNarth & Central America 12.008 10547
EU member countries 2976 2615
Tatal 6.374.818.280 4.998.757.319
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A
MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decamber 31, 2017
- continued -

As at December 31, 2017, the Bank is exposed fo the following credit risk on derivatives non-trading financial

instruments:

2017
Motional/payable
amount
in UsD
FINANCIAL ASSETS
By instrument class and gecgraphic location
Foreign exchange transactions
Forwards
EU member countries 1.151.209.346
America 2.105.636.836
Asla 271.733
Swaps
EU member countries 812.986.742
Taotal 4.070.104 657
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A
MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decamber 31, 2017
- continued -

Az at December 31, 2016, the Bank is exposed o the following credit sk on derivatives non-trading financial

instruments:
2016 2016
Motienallpayable Risk equivalent
amount amount
in USD in USD
FINANCIAL ASSETS
By instrument class and geographic location
Foreign exchange transactions
Forwards
EU member countries 1.200 7631086 12,134,109
America 228.035.632 3.208.44%
Swaps
El member counlies 654,598,617 2,238,629
Total 2,182,402 355 17,578,187
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CIBC
CIBC Bank and Trust Company Cayman Limited

2018 36,614,162 40
CIBC CIBC
2018 31 5,860
CIBC CIBC 1965
CIBC
MUFG S.A. MUFG Lux Management Company S.A.
2018 7,375,000
2018 31
126.73
2013 17

2011 2011/61/EU 2013 12
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Man Valuation Services Limited

2018 217 59 64
2772370
EC4R 3AD
2018 405
CIBC
MUFG S.A.

AIFM
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MUFG S.A. 100
UFJ S.A. MUFG S.A.
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Independent Auditors Report

The Trustee
Man Global Multi-Strategy Principal Protected Fund 3 (Liquidation basis)

Report on the audit of the financia statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Man Global Multi-Strategy Principal Protected Fund 3 (Liquidation basis)
(the “Trust”) which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 January 2018, and the statement of
comprehensive income, statement of changes in net assets and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes
to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies. The financial statements have been
prepared on aliquidation basis as disclosed in Note 1.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
Trust as at 31 January 2018 and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAS). Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditors responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Trust in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Other information included in the Trust’s 2018 Annua Report

Other information consists of the information included in the Annual Report, other than the financial statements and our
auditors report thereon. Management is responsible for the other information.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of management and the Trustee for the financia statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Trust's ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting

unless management either intends to liquidate the Trust or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Trustee is responsible for overseeing the Trust's financial reporting process.
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Auditors responsibilities for the audit of the financia statements

This report is made solely to the Trustee, as a body. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the
Trustee those matters we are required to state to them in an auditors report and for no other purpose. To the fullest
extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Trust and the Trustee as a
body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assuranceis a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 1SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Trust’s internal control.

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

- Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting. When such use is
inappropriate and management uses an adternative basis of accounting, we conclude on the appropriateness of
management’s use of the alternative basis of accounting. We also evaluate the adequacy of the disclosures describing the
alternative basis of accounting and reasons for its use. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditors report.

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with the Trustee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficienciesin internal control that we identify during our audit.
Ernst & Young Ltd.

11 July 2018
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To the Board of Directors of

MITSUBISHI UFJINVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) SA.
287-289, Route dArlon

L-1150 Luxembourg

REPORT OF THE REVISEUR D'ENTREPRISES AGREE

Report on the Audit of the annual accounts

Opinion

We have audited the annual accounts of MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING
(LUXEMBOURG) S.A. (the "Bank™), which comprise the balance sheet as at December 31, 2017, and the profit
and loss account for the year then ended, and notes to the annual accounts, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying annual accounts present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
the Bank as at December 31, 2017 and the results of its operations for the year then ended in accordance with
Luxembourg legal and regulatory requirements relating to the preparation and presentation of the annual accounts.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the EU Regulation No 537/2014, the Law of July 23, 2016 and with
International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as adopted for Luxembourg by the Commission de Surveillance du
Secteur Financier (CSSF). Our responsibilities under those Regulation, Law and standards are further described in
the "Responsibilities of the Réviseur d'Entreprises Agréé for the Audit of the annual accounts' section of our
report. We are also independent of the Bank in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) as adopted for Luxembourg by the
CSSF together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the annual accounts, and have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities under those ethical requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the annual accounts of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of the audit of the annual

accounts as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters.
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Why the matter was considered to be one of
most significant in the audit

How the matter was addressed in the audit

We refer to Summary of significant accounting
policies - Note 2.14 - Revenue Recognition and Note
21 on Commission Receivable of the annua accounts.
Commission  receivable amounted to USD
106,256,230 as of December 31, 2017.

Commission receivable mainly derives from fund
administration,
operations.

fiduciary and globa custody

Different underlying bases and rates are applicable
depending on the underlying investments, agreed
terms and services provided.

The process of commission receivable recognition for

the Bank includes significant manual interventions.

Accordingly, the calculation of commission receivable
are considered to be a key audit matter due to the
significance of the amounts involved, combined with
the complexity and operational risk associated with
determining the calculation of the commission
receivable.

We obtained an understanding of the commission
receivable recognition process, and we reviewed key
controls in the process. Due to deficiencies identified
related to the manual processing of commission
receivable, we did not use a control reliance approach
and our assurance was obtained based on substantive
audit procedures, consisting of a combination of tests
of details and substantive analytical procedures.

We developed expectations for the aggregate amounts
per type of commission income and we compared the
expectations to the amounts recorded by the Bank.

For a sample of the different types of commissions:

» we tested commission receivable by performing
independent recalculation of the commissions. This
also included the reconciliation of the underlying
basisto external evidence;

 we agreed the receipt of the commissions to
subsequent payments.

Other information

The Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
stated in the management report but does not include the annual accounts and our report of the Réviseur
d'Entreprises Agrée thereon.

Our opinion on the annual accounts does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the annual accounts, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the annual accounts or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
thisfact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of the Board of Directors and Those Charged with Governance for the annual accounts

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the annual accounts in
accordance with Luxembourg legal and regulatory requirements relating to the preparation and presentation of the
annual accounts, and for such internal control as the Board of Directors determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of annual accounts that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the annual accounts, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Bank's ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Bank's financial reporting process.

Responsibilities of the Réviseur d'Entreprises Agréé for the Audit of the annual accounts

The objectives of our audit are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the annual accounts as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue a report of the Réviseur d'Entreprises
Agréeé that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with the EU Regulation No 537/2014, the Law of July 23, 2016 and with ISAs as
adopted for Luxembourg by the CSSF will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered materia if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these annual accounts.

As part of an audit in accordance with the EU Regulation No 537/2014, the Law of July 23, 2016 and with ISAs
as adopted for Luxembourg by the CSSF, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the annual accounts, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Bank'sinternal control.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the Board of Directors.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of the Board of Directors use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Bank's ahbility to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our report of the Réviseur d'Entreprises Agréé to the
related disclosures in the annua accounts or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our report of the Réviseur d'Entreprises
Agréé. However, future events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the annua accounts, including the disclosures, and
whether the annual accounts represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the annual accounts of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.
We describe these mattersin our report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

We have been appointed as Réviseur d'Entreprises Agréé by the Board of Directors on March 14, 2017 and the
duration of our uninterrupted engagement, including previous renewals and reappointments, is 44 years.

The management report is consistent with the annual accounts and has been prepared in accordance with legal
requirements.

We confirm that the prohibited non-audit services referred to in the EU Regulation No 537/2014, on the audit
profession were not provided and that we remain independent of the Bank in conducting the audit.

For Deloitte Audit, Cabinet de Révision Agréé

Raphaél Charlier, Réviseur d'Entreprises Agréé
Partner

March 9, 2018
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